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Not sure what this means exactly, but Don place it in the docket for R25-19
 

From: Finnigan, David <Dfinnigan@ILSOS.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>
Cc: eAdministrativeCode <eAdministrativeCode@ilsos.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: External: PCB Rules Letter
 

Dear General Counsel Tipsord:
 
Based upon  your letter, we have decided to delay publishing in the Illinois Register the recent
PCB rule filed with the Index Department in order to provide your agency and the Index
Department more time to review the same.
 
 
Dave
 
 
 

David Finnigan 
Director
Index Department
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
111 E Monroe St
Springfield, IL 62702
217-782-0645
 

           ILSOS.gov
 
 
Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout
Illinois by signing up for our newsletter by clicking here.
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From: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Finnigan, David <Dfinnigan@ILSOS.GOV>
Cc: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>
Subject: External: PCB Rules Letter
 
Director Finnigan,
 
Attached is the a response to your letter of September 27, 2024.  The Board has placed your letter,
and will include this letter in the record for R25-19. 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
312-814-4925
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
60 E. Van Buren St., Ste. 630  
Chicago, Illinois  60605
 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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